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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Náñez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 2020-2021 
GIFTED AND TALENTED PLAN

DATE: August 18, 2020

The TEC §29.124 requires each school district certify and report to the commissioner
                          the program/plan for the gifted and talented students.

The ECISD Gifted and Talented Plan will assist campuses in providing comprehensive
                          services to G/T learners in the following way:

 Provides information on best practices.
 Helps G/T teachers in the development and implementation of model 

assessment procedures and services.
 Facilities partnerships among parents and schools.
 Allow teachers to collaborate with business and industries to provide additional 

opportunities for G/T students.
 Helps the district and campus to monitor and implement any state or federal 

legislation designed to provide educational opportunities for G/T students. 



********************

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of the 2020-2021 Gifted and Talented Plan.


